

## Appendix F. Diaspora Ministries

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
Albania	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.al/index.php">http://www.mfa.gov.al/index.php</a>	Bulevardi "Gjergj Fishta" Nr.6, Tiranë, Shqipëri; Tel: +355 4 2364090 (ext 79205); Fax: +355 4 2362084/5; <a href="mailto:info@mfa.gov.al">info@mfa.gov.al</a>
Armenia	Ministry of Diaspora	<a href="http://www.mindiaspora.am/en/index">http://www.mindiaspora.am/en/index</a>	Deputy Minister: Vahe Jilavyan; 26/1 Vazgen Sargsyan St., Yerevan, Armenia, 0010; Phone: (374 10) 58-56-01; <a href="mailto:ministry@mindiaspora.am">ministry@mindiaspora.am</a>
Azerbaijan	State Committee on Work with Diaspora of Azerbaijan Republic	<a href="http://www.diaspora.gov.az">www.diaspora.gov.az</a>	Chairman: Nazim Ibrahimov; The Republic of Azerbaijan, Baku, Samed Vurgun Str. 24; Phone: +994-12-493-10-54; Fax: +994-12-498-61-87; <a href="mailto:info@diaspora.gov.az">info@diaspora.gov.az</a>
Bangladesh	Ministry of Expatriates' Welfare and Overseas Employment	<a href="http://probashi.gov.bd/">http://probashi.gov.bd/</a>	71-72, Old Elephant Road, Eskaton Garden, Dhaka; Tel: (880-2) 933-9097, (880-2) 934-9837; Fax: (880-2) 933-0766; <a href="mailto:js@probashi.gov.bd">js@probashi.gov.bd</a>
Brazil	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.itamaraty.gov.br/">http://www.itamaraty.gov.br/</a>	
Chile	Ministry of Foreign Affairs--Dirección para la Comunidad de Chilenos en el Exterior - DICOEX	<a href="http://www.chilesomostodos.gov.cl/ique-es-dicoex.html">http://www.chilesomostodos.gov.cl/ique-es-dicoex.html</a>	Phone: 56-2-28274495
China	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/">http://www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/</a>	No. 2, Chaoyangmen Nandajie, Chaoyang District, Beijing, 100701; Phone: 86-10-65961114

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
Colombia	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.cancilleria.gov.co/footer/join-us/introduction">http://www.cancilleria.gov.co/footer/join-us/introduction</a>	Switch: (57-1) 3814000; Fax: (57-1) 3814747; <a href="mailto:contactenos@cancilleria.gov.co">contactenos@cancilleria.gov.co</a>
Dominica	Ministry of Employment, Trade, Industry and Diaspora Affairs	<a href="http://dominica.gov.dm/employment-trade-industry-and-diaspora-affairs">http://dominica.gov.dm/employment-trade-industry-and-diaspora-affairs</a>	Ministry of Employment, Trade, Industry and Diaspora Affairs, 4th Floor, Financial Centre, Kennedy Avenue, Roseau; Tel: (767) 266 3276; Fax: (767) 448 5200; <a href="mailto:foreignaffairs@dominica.gov.dm">foreignaffairs@dominica.gov.dm</a>
Egypt	Ministry of Manpower and Emigration	<a href="http://www.emigration.gov.eg/AboutUs/Mission.aspx">http://www.emigration.gov.eg/AboutUs/Mission.aspx</a>	96 Ahmed Orabi St. - Mohandeseen Embaba - Cairo - Arab Republic of Egypt; Fax: (202) 33035332; Operator: (202) 33034438 - 33036437; <a href="mailto:egyptiansabroad@mome.gov.eg">egyptiansabroad@mome.gov.eg</a>
El Salvador	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.rree.gob.sv/index.php?/table/servicios/#">http://www.rree.gob.sv/index.php?/table/servicios/#</a>	PBX (503) 2231 1000
Ethiopia	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.et/diaspora/">http://www.mfa.gov.et/diaspora/</a>	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Diaspora Engagement Affairs General Directorate, P. O. Box 393, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia; Tel: Tele +251 115 51 38 84, +251 115 51 73 45; Fax: +251 115 51 43 00; <a href="mailto:mfa.community@ethionet.et">mfa.community@ethionet.et</a>
Gambia	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Cooperation, and Gambians Abroad	<a href="http://www.mofa.gov.gm/">http://www.mofa.gov.gm/</a>	Tel: (220) 422 3578; Fax: (220) 422 7917; <a href="mailto:info@mofa.gov.gm">info@mofa.gov.gm</a>

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
Georgia	The Office of the State Minister of Georgia for Diaspora Issues	<a href="http://www.diaspora.gov.ge/index.php?sec_id=72&amp;lang_id=ENG">http://www.diaspora.gov.ge/index.php?sec_id=72&amp;lang_id=ENG</a>	Chancellery of the Government of Georgia, 7 Ingorokva Street, Tbilisi, 0134 Georgia; Tel: +995 32 293 17 42; <a href="mailto:info@diaspora.gov.ge">info@diaspora.gov.ge</a>
Ghana	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Regional Integration	<a href="http://www.ghanaembassy.or.jp/attachm ent/MINISTRY%20OF%20FOREIGN%20AFFAIRS.pdf">http://www.ghanaembassy.or.jp/attachm ent/MINISTRY%20OF%20FOREIGN%20AFFAIRS.pdf</a>	Hon. Hanna S. Tetteh; P.O. Box M53, Accra, Ghana; Tel: +233 21 664008; Fax: +233 21 665363; <a href="mailto:ghmfa00@ghana.com">ghmfa00@ghana.com</a>
Ghana	Diaspora Support Unit	<a href="http://www.ghanaiandiaspora.com/">http://www.ghanaiandiaspora.com/</a>	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Regional Integration Airport Junction, Accra-Ghana; Tel: +233 0 509-679-286, +233 0 509-679-287; : <a href="mailto:angela.odai@ghanaiandiaspora.com">angela.odai@ghanaiandiaspora.com</a>
Greece	Hellenic Republic-Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa.gr/en/">http://www.mfa.gr/en/</a>	1st Vas. Sofias Av., 106 71 Athens, Greece Tel: +30 210 368 1000; Fax: +30 210 368 1717
Guyana	Ministry of Foreign Affairs -- Guyana Diaspora Project	<a href="http://www.guydproject.iom.int/about-mgd/">http://www.guydproject.iom.int/about-mgd/</a>	
Haiti	Ministry of Haitians Living Abroad	<a href="http://www.mhave.gouv.ht/">http://www.mhave.gouv.ht/</a>	Rue Prosper No. 8 Bourdon, Musseau Port-au-Prince, Haiti HT 6140; Tel: (509) 2227-7354; <a href="mailto:info@mhave.gouv.ht">info@mhave.gouv.ht</a>
India	Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs	<a href="http://moia.gov.in/">http://moia.gov.in/</a>	Tel: +91-11-24197900; Fax: +91-11-24197919; <a href="mailto:info@moia.nic.in">info@moia.nic.in</a>
Indonesia	Indonesian Diaspora Foundation	<a href="http://www.indonesiandiasporafoundation.org/index.php">http://www.indonesiandiasporafoundation.org/index.php</a>	Indonesian Ambassador to the United States: Dino Pati Djatal

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
Israel	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.il">http://www.mfa.gov.il</a>	9 Yitzhak Rabin Blvd., Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 9103001; Phone: 972-2-5303111; Fax: 972-2-5303367
Jamaica	Jamaica Diaspora	<a href="http://www.jamaicandiaspora.gov.jm/">http://www.jamaicandiaspora.gov.jm/</a>	Diaspora and Consular Affairs Department, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade, 21 Dominica Drive, Kingston 5 Jamaica W.I.; Tel: 876-926 4220-8; Fax: 876-929 2260
Kenya	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa.go.ke/">http://www.mfa.go.ke/</a>	Old Treasury Building, Harambee Avenue, P.O Box 30551 - 00100 Nairobi, Kenya; +254-20-318888
Kosovo	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa-ks.net/index.php?page=2,106">http://www.mfa-ks.net/index.php?page=2,106</a>	
Lebanon	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Emigrants	<a href="http://www.foreign.gov.lb/">http://www.foreign.gov.lb/</a>	
Liberia	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mofa.gov.lr/index.php">http://www.mofa.gov.lr/index.php</a>	
Mali	High Council of Malians Abroad	<a href="http://www.maliens-exterieur.gouv.ml/index.php/diaspora1">http://www.maliens-exterieur.gouv.ml/index.php/diaspora1</a>	Tel: (+223) 20 23 50 37; Fax: (+223) 20 23 50 37; hcme2012@yahoo.fr
Mexico	Institute for Mexicans Abroad	<a href="http://www.ime.gob.mx/">http://www.ime.gob.mx/</a>	Juarez Ave # 20, Col. Centro, Del. Cuauhtémoc. CP Federal District. 06010; Tel: (55) 3686-5100
Morocco	Ministry of Moroccans Living Abroad	<a href="http://www.marocainsdumonde.gov.ma/accueil.aspx">http://www.marocainsdumonde.gov.ma/accueil.aspx</a>	Tel: +212 (0) 537 73 75 73 ; Fax: +212 (0) 537 77 00 06; info@mcmre.gov.ma

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
Nigeria	House Committee on Diaspora Affairs	<a href="http://www.diasporacommittee.com">http://www.diasporacommittee.com</a>	House Committee on Diaspora Affairs, National Assembly Complex, Room #438, Three Arms Zone, Abuja FCT, Nigeria; Phone: +234 806 950 8160, +234 706 933 2819; <a href="mailto:admin@diasporacommittee.com">admin@diasporacommittee.com</a>
Peru	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.rree.gob.pe/elministerio/Paginas/Home.aspx">http://www.rree.gob.pe/elministerio/Paginas/Home.aspx</a>	Switchboard: (511) 204-2400
Philippines	Commission on Filipinos Overseas (CFO)	<a href="http://www.cfo.gov.ph/">http://www.cfo.gov.ph/</a>	Tel: (02) 552-4700; <a href="mailto:info@cfo.gov.ph">info@cfo.gov.ph</a>
Poland	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.msz.gov.pl/en/ministry/">http://www.msz.gov.pl/en/ministry/</a>	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland, Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23, 00-580 Warsaw; Tel: +48 22 523 90 00; <a href="mailto:e-konsulat@msz.gov.pl">e-konsulat@msz.gov.pl</a>
Romania	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mae.ro/">http://www.mae.ro/</a>	
Rwanda	Diaspora General Directorate under the Ministry of Foreign affairs and Cooperation	<a href="http://www.rwandandiaspora.gov.rw/">http://www.rwandandiaspora.gov.rw/</a>	Tel: (250) 252599138; <a href="mailto:diasporaunit@minaffet.gov.rw">diasporaunit@minaffet.gov.rw</a> ; <a href="mailto:info@rwandandiaspora.gov.rw">info@rwandandiaspora.gov.rw</a>
Senegal	Ministry of Senegalese Abroad	<a href="http://www.senex.gouv.sn/">http://www.senex.gouv.sn/</a>	Building Administratif, 7ème étage 36026 Dakar Fann +33 849 76 88 <a href="mailto:sambayomb.thiam@gouv.sn">sambayomb.thiam@gouv.sn</a>
Serbia	Migration Policy, Diaspora and Social Security Agreements Department	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.rs/en/consular-affairs/diaspora/diaspora-general-information">http://www.mfa.gov.rs/en/consular-affairs/diaspora/diaspora-general-information</a>	381 (11) 3068-435; <a href="mailto:omd@mfa.rs">omd@mfa.rs</a>

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
Sierra Leone	Office of Diaspora Affairs	<a href="http://www.diasporaaffairs.gov.sl/">http://www.diasporaaffairs.gov.sl/</a>	8 Wesley Street, Freetown, Sierra Leone; info@diasporaaffairs.gov.sl
Slovenia	The Government Office for Slovenes Abroad	<a href="http://www.uszs.gov.si/en/">www.uszs.gov.si/en/</a>	Komenskega 11, 1000 Ljubljana +386 1 230 80 00 urad.slovenci@gov.si
Somalia	Ministry of Diaspora and Investments	<a href="http://modai.org/">http://modai.org/</a>	info@modai.org
Sri Lanka	Ministry of External Affairs	<a href="http://www.mea.gov.lk/">http://www.mea.gov.lk/</a>	Tel: 0094 (0) 11 2325371; Fax: 0094 (0) 11 2446091; cypher@mea.gov.lk
Syria	Syrian Arab Republic Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Expatriates	<a href="http://www.mofa.gov.sy/cweb/MOEX_NEW/MOEX_Pages_sp/ContactUs.htm">http://www.mofa.gov.sy/cweb/MOEX_NEW/MOEX_Pages_sp/ContactUs.htm</a>	info@mofaex.gov.sy
Tanzania	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation	<a href="http://www.foreign.go.tz/">http://www.foreign.go.tz/</a>	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation - Tanzania, P.O Box 9000, Dar es Salaam. Tanzania; Tel: +255 (0)22 2111906 /07/08; Ministry Permanent Secretary, nje@foreign.go.tz
Tunisia	Ministry of Social Affairs, Solidarity and Tunisians Abroad	<a href="http://www.tunisie.gov.tn/index.php?option=com_ministeres&amp;Itemid=382&amp;task=view&amp;id=32&amp;lang=english">http://www.tunisie.gov.tn/index.php?option=com_ministeres&amp;Itemid=382&amp;task=view&amp;id=32&amp;lang=english</a>	Tel: 71 567 502; Fax : 71 150 000; masste@rnas.gov.tn
Uganda	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mofa.go.ug/index.php/diaspora-services/overview">http://www.mofa.go.ug/index.php/diaspora-services/overview</a>	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, P.O.Box 7048, Kampala, 2A/B Apollo Kaggwa Road; Tel: +256-414-345661; Fax: +256-41-258722/232874; info@mofa.go.ug

Country	Diaspora Ministry/Office	Website	Contact Information
United States	Global Partnership Initiative	<a href="http://www.state.gov/s/partnerships/">http://www.state.gov/s/partnerships/</a>	Global Partnership Initiative, Harry S Truman Building, US Department of State, 2201 C Street NW Suite 6817, Washington, DC 20520; Phone: (202) 647-2200; Fax: (202) 647-7631; Partnerships@State.gov
United States	Department of State	<a href="http://www.state.gov/r/">http://www.state.gov/r/</a>	U.S. Department of State, 2201 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20520; Switchboard: 202-647-4000
Uruguay	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mrree.gub.uy/frontend/page?1,inicio,inicio_mrree,O,es,0">http://www.mrree.gub.uy/frontend/page?1,inicio,inicio_mrree,O,es,0,</a>	Colonia 1206, Montevideo, Uruguay; Tel: +(598) 2902 10 10
Vietnam	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mofa.gov.vn/en/bng_vietnam/nr070622153725/">http://www.mofa.gov.vn/en/bng_vietnam/nr070622153725/</a>	No. 1 Tôn Thất Đàm St., Ba Đình District, Hà Nội, Việt Nam; Tel: 84-4-37992000; Fax: 84-4-37992682; ttll.mfa@mofa.gov.vn
Yemen	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mofa.gov.sa/sites/mofaen/ServicesAndInformation/news/MinistryNews/Pages/NewsArticleID92071.aspx">http://www.mofa.gov.sa/sites/mofaen/ServicesAndInformation/news/MinistryNews/Pages/NewsArticleID92071.aspx</a>	Republic of Yemen - Sanaa, National Information Center; Tel: 967-1-276-612; info@yemen-nic.info